Steve Shaw

steve@shawsoftware.ca 416-737-6665 linkedin.com/in/stevefshaw/

Software development consultant

Software professional with a strong focus on predictable and sustainable delivery of software projects. Over twenty years of experience in leading teams of varying sizes in consulting and product environments. Hands-on Java technical skills combined with strong leadership and organizational skills provide a unique consulting perspective to get teams to the next level.

Expertise

- Project and team management
- Delivery scheduling
- Strategic roadmap planning
- Agile practices
- Team scaling
- Communication skills
- Java/Spring/Hibernate
- Data modelling/SQL
- Scaling/performance

Employment History

Shaw Software Solutions | Toronto, ON

Principal consultant (August 2018 - Present)

Advise a variety of clients in financial services and other industries on software development issues. Provide management, delivery, development and strategic guidance as needed.

Exiger / Outside Intelligence | Toronto, ON

Vice-President, DDIQ Engineering (December 2012 - July 2018)

Led the engineering team responsible for the DDIQ Al-enabled due diligence platform. Scaled the team from a handful of developers during the early days of startup to a world-class engineering team supporting a global client base. Responsible for strategic growth and architecture of the DDIQ platform as well as day-to-day management of deliverables.

(Outside Intelligence was acquired by Exiger in 2017).

Autodesk | Toronto, ON

Java Architect, Cloud Solutions (November 2011 - November 2012)

Technical lead for the PLM 360 platform.

Intelliware Development | Toronto, ON

Team Lead/Architect (January 2001 - October 2011)

Developed software for a wide range of clients in financial services and healthcare.

Netron | Toronto, ON

Software Engineering Consultant (May 1995 - December 2000)

Education

University of Waterloo, ON

Honours Bachelor of Mathematics in Computer Science, 1995